State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, October 4th, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Gaynor, Ross and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the September 20th and 27th, 2022 council meetings were presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve Resolution No. 2023-01 – Approving the FY2023 Annual Budget to include a 3% increase to each employees pay rate. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve Resolution No. 2023-02 – Accepting funds from Alabama Department of Economic and Community Affairs for the Recreational Trails Program for a walking trail at Ramage Park. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust

Date

SEAL

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, October 18th, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Gaynor, Ross and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the October 4th, 2022 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve giving authority to Mr. Wright to make required maintenance to the waster/water treatment plant. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve the Engineering Agreement with Poly, Inc. for the RTP (Recreational Trail Program) grant. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

City Clerk, Linda Faust, reviewed the FY2022 August financials.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council change the November 1st, 2022 council meeting to November 2nd, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust

Date

SEAL